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Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

DEC 03 2013

In Reply Refer to:
1800B3-VM

CERTIFIED MAIL — RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Chris Compton
Carlos Arana Ministries
PO Box 163
Highland, CA 92346
Inre: K252EI, Rialto, CA
Facility ID No. 144445
Carlos Arana Ministries

NOTICE OF LICENSE EXPIRATION

Dear Mr. Compton:

The license for the above-referenced station expired on December 1, 2013." An application for
renewal of this station’s license should have been filed by August 1, 2013, and had not been filed as of
the date of this letter. Accordingly, on December 1, 2013, the station’s license expired by its own terms.
All authority to operate Station K252EI has been terminated and the call letters have been deleted from
the Commission’s database.

Accordingly, all authority to operate station K252EI, Rialto, CA, IS TERMINATED and the call
letters ARE DELETED as of December 1, 2013. Any operation of this facility after that date is
unauthorized.

We note that it is imperative to the safety of air navigation that any prescribed painting and
illumination of the station’s tower be maintained until the tower is dismantled. Therefore, the owner of
the tower where the referenced station’s transmitting antenna is located must maintain the tower in the
manner prescribed by the Commission’s rules and the terms of the expired license.’

Sincerely,

(etr B Brfer

Peter H. Doyle
Chief, Audio Division
Media Bureau

! See 47 CFR § 73.1020(a)(14)(i).

? See 47 CFR § 73.3539(a) (“an application for renewal of license shall be filed not later than the first day of the
fourth full calendar month prior to the expiration date of the license sought to be renewed...”).

* See 47 U.S.C. Section 303(q) and 47 C.F.R. § 17.6.
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